
 

 

 
 
 

July 7, 2009 
 

             Re:   09ITB6834A-CJC 
   Traffic Control Center (TCC) 

 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Charlie Crockett, Assistant Purchasing Agenà 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Bid 
documents as noted below: 
 
 Questions submitted for clarification: 

 
1) Will the data/video streaming for the new 8 intersections be using the existing Ethernet network or this 

will be a new infrastructure as a part of Fulton TCC project? 
 This will be a new infrastructure that should be capable of integrating with the existing Navigator    
 System.  

 
2) Does the Fulton TCC has already existing  data management software/Rich Internet application (RIA)    

for analyzing/viewing  traffic information  or these need to be built ? 
 No, the system will need to be built 
 

 
3)  Will the new system for the 8 intersections be required to use and conform to the same client 

applications/system software (mentioned under section 1.2, 3.0 (System software)? 
 Yes. 

 
4) Will the new system tie into the existing graphical interface suite of applications/widgets (outlined in 

Section 7.0 Graphical interface)? Or this will need to be developed as a part of the implementation? 
 The system will need to be developed and implemented. 

 
5) Who is the manufacturer of the equipment listed on the current scope of work and do they have an 

open API/SDK policy? 
 There are several manufacturers, the vendor need to contact them regarding their polices. 
 
6) Will the video information be stored locally at each intersection and will then be sent back to a central 

point at “off peak” hours? 
 The system should be capable of transmitting real time video. 
 
7) What will be the camera and storage requirements below for the system? 

 
 Resolution 
 Frames per second 
 Hours of activity 
 Percentage motion 
 Number of days of recorder video being kept 

 The vendor should propose this information. Cameras should at least meet ITE and IMSA 
 standards and is currently used in similar situations. 
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8) Is there a service contract or maintenance agreement on the system that is already in place? 

If so who holds that contract? 
 No 
 
 
9) Is the current software and vehicle analytics system a “closed” or “proprietary” system. ( IE: all  

camera’s, software, servers, storage, etc. must be from the same manufacturer) 
 All products must be from the same manufacturer. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County 
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the 
Bid due date and time July 16, 2009, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, __________ day of ____________, 
2009. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
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